
2019

BeYan Dulty
PBTSIOEiIT

Bebecca Sallzman
VICE PRTSIOEIlII

Grace Crunican
GEIiERII MAIIIIGER

I)IRECTOBS

Debora Allen
lSrotslBrcT

Mark Foley
2t0olslntcT

Bsbecca Saltzman
3f,0 0tsT8lcI

Bobe( Baburn, Ph.D.
4TH DISTRICT

John McPanland
5TII DISIN|0'I

Elizabeth Ames
6TH OISTBICI

Laleefah Simon
TTH0tsrEtCT

Janice Ii
STHD|STFtCT

Bevan Dutty
gTH DISTRICT

SAN TRAIIICISCO BAY ABEA RAPIO TBAITSIT DISTRICT

300 Lakeside Drive, P0. Box 12688

0akland, CA 94604-2688
(5r0)464-6000

January 15.2019

Ben Poston and Maya Lau
Los Angeles Times
2300 E. lmperial Highway
El Segundo, CA 90245
via email only: ben.poston@latimes.com

Dear Mr. Poston and Ms. Lau:

The District is in receipt of your Califomia Public Records Act request, dated

December 31,2018, and received in our Office on January 2,2019, for records

available as the result ofthe implementation of Senate Bill 1421.

The District is in the process of reviewing its files for documents that zre responsive
to your request. This letter will serve to advise you that, to the extent the records

you have requested exist in the District's custody and are not legally exempt from
disclosure, they will be made available to you.

The District estimates the documents, ifany, will be available by January 28, 2019.

We will notify you of the availability of the records and the cost associated with
providing copies to you.

Patricia K. Williams
District Secretary

cc: Legal Department
Police Department
Office of the Independent Police Auditor
Office of Extemal Affairs
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